

PROFILE

Dedicated and experience College Professor offering students over 28 years industry expertise.

A Bankruptcy and Turnaround Special, bring forth knowledge and experience from a wide variety of real-world industries and situations.

Adept in creating powerful curriculum in the Accounting fields of Forensics, Valuation, Managerial Accounting and Financial Statement Analysis.

Creative in working with students to prepare them for personal and professional success in today's challenging business world.

CONTACT

PHONE: 303-717-3764

WEBSITE: https://www.linkedin.com/in/steven-petrie-5728b86/

EMAIL: Steven.Petrie@ucdenver.edu

HOBBIES

Live Sports Restoring old cars Live Music Family Travel

STEVEN C. PETRIE

Instructor - Accounting

EDUCATION

The University of Denver - 2019 Master of Accountancy

The University of Texas at Arlington - 1990 BBA - Accounting

Community College of the Air Force - 1985 AA – Electronic Theory

WORK EXPERIENCE

University of Colorado-Denver – Instructor of Accounting 2024-Present

The University of Denver - Teaching Assistant Professor 2020–2024

Metropolitan State University of Denver - Affiliate Professor June 2018-August 2020

Summit Investment Management, LLC Chief Operating Officer July 2002–December 2019

CREDENTAILS/MEMBERSHIPS

- Certified Public Accountant (Texas) 1992
- Certified Management Accountant 2021
- Certified in Financial Forensics 2020
- Certified Fraud Examiner 2021
- Board of Trustees Denver Academy 2017-2020
- Suppervisory Committee Member Credit Union of Colorado (2024-
- Present)
- AICPA Member
 ACFE Member
- Veteran of the United States Air Force; Air Force Reserves and Air National Guard with over 12 years total service time